Sundridge with Ide Hill Parish Council Minutes of Amenities Committee Meeting Monday June 11 2018, 7:00pm, Village Hall, Sundridge

Present: Councillors Baker, Buys, Denbigh (in part), Evans, Jones,

In attendance: Mrs A Barlow – Clerk and 3 members of the public

- 1. To receive apologies and reasons for absence.

 Apologies received and accepted from Cllr Hughes. In the Chair's absence Members resolved that Cllr Buys should Chair the meeting.
- 2. To receive declarations of personal, prejudicial and disclosable pecuniary interests on items on the agenda and updates to members' register of interests.

 None.
- 3. To approve as a correct record the **Minutes** (enclosed) of the Amenities Committee meeting held on 12 March 2018.
 - The minutes were approved and signed as a true and accurate record.
- 4. **To take Matters arising** from the Minutes where these are not covered under the subject headings below
 - 6.1 The rate of hire for the Village Hall has been increased to £15 and all the information is on the website.
 - 6.3 The Bus shelters have been repaired and invoice settled.
 - 6.4 The solution to Ide Hill Football Club storage was agreed at Full Council meeting.

Cllr Denbigh arrived at the meeting.

18 06 11 SWIH Amenities Committee Meeting

- 5. **Public Open Session**. Members of the public will be welcome to address the Parish Council with any local concerns they have. Please note this item will be limited in time at the discretion of the Chairman. A member of the public commented on the very nice new notice board. He also asked about volunteering for Stubbs Wood and discussed the issue of fly tipping. Cllr Baker responded to the questions advising that there was a Volunteer Day on 3 May 2018 and the second day is on 28 June 2018. The volunteers cleared the car park. However, the car park still needs more work and some furniture. Cllr Baker gave a further update on the actions following meeting held this afternoon. A member of the public complained about the speeding on his road and the Clerk asked him to give more information about the location and the Parish Council would raise this with the police.
- 6. Items for decision and allocation of resources if necessary.
 - 6.1 To discuss and agree, if appropriate, the next actions with regard to the grass cutting contract Members agreed that Cllr Denbigh would review the quality of the work when Goathurst Common is cut and follow this with a meeting with Simon Kidd of Landscape Services. (Action: Cllr Denbigh). Members agreed that the following the inspection of Goathurst Common the next actions would be agreed at the Full Council Meeting.
 - 6.2 To discuss and agree, if appropriate, the next actions with regard to Sundridge & Brasted Social Club

Members agreed that the Clerk should contact the Land Registry to see that all the Parish Council assets are registered. (Action: Clerk). Members resolved that the Clerk should contact the Sundridge and Brasted Social Club to offer an option to meet with the new Committee Members of the Club to offer assistance. (Action: Cllr Jones and Clerk).

Signed	Date

Page 1 of 2

6.3 To discuss and agree, if appropriate, the next actions with regard to the Sundridge Recreation Ground

Members resolved that the Clerk should accept the amount of £3,400 from Chipstead Football Club for the last year.

Members resolved that the Clerk should investigate Sevenoaks District Council's playing fields lettings policy.

Members resolved that the Clerk should get a list of key holders and a full set of keys should be kept at the Village Hall in Sundridge and the Clerk should keep a set. (Action: Clerk)

- 7. Items for report and/or noting:
 - 7.1 To receive any reports/minutes from the Stubbs Wood Management Committee

 The notes of the meeting held today will be available at the Full Council meeting on 18 June 2018.
- **8. Urgent Business** that occurs and requires attention before the next meeting may be reported at the Chairman's discretion.
 - Members kindly accepted the donation of free bollards for Ide Hill Recreation Ground and the Clerk should instruct a contractor to install them. (Action: Clerk).
- 9. Date of next meeting. Monday 10 September 2018

18 06 11 SWIH Amenities Committee Meeting	18	06 11	SWIH	Amenities	Committee	Meeting
---	----	-------	------	------------------	-----------	---------